
PLEASE SIGN IN 
ALL members of the public planning to 
speak at tonight’s meeting, please sign in 
at the front table. There are two sign-in 
sheets:  
 
 

1. Public Comment – For any 
discussion NOT on the agenda. 

 
Residents may address the Planning and Zoning Commission to 
comment on issues, problems, or successes on topics that do not 
appear elsewhere on the agenda. Audience members will be given 
an opportunity to comment on agenda items as they come up. 
Speakers must register with Village Staff prior to the beginning 
of the meeting.  

 

2. Agenda Items – For any discussion 
concerning items ON the agenda.  

 
 



1 of 67



2 of 67



1. CALL TO ORDER- Chairman Phillips 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
 

COMMISSIONER PARK 
COMMISSIONER BENAVIDES   
COMMISSIONER EBY  
COMMISSIONER PACHECO 
COMMISSIONER PHILLIPS 
COMMISSIONER SEAVEY 
COMMISSIONER GAY  

 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 of 67



2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
Residents may address the Planning and Zoning Commission to comment on 
issues, problems, or successes on topics that do not appear elsewhere on the 
agenda. Audience members will be given an opportunity to comment on agenda 
items as they come up. Speakers must register with Village Staff prior to the 
beginning of the meeting. If you are an individual with a disability who is in 
need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other 
form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at 505-344-6582 at least one week 
prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 of 67



3. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine 
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

A. Approval of minutes– August 13, 2019 regular meeting. 

5 of 67

jschilling
Typewritten Text
B. Approval of the BOT & P&Z Working Session - August 23, 2019

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text

jschilling
Typewritten Text



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                           Page 1 of 7 
August 13, 2019 

Planning & Zoning Commission 1 
of the  2 

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 3 
 4 

MINUTES 5 
August 13, 2019 6 

 7 
Commissioners Present:  Staff Present: 8 
Chairman Jeff Phillips   Tim McDonough - Director, Acting Administrator 9 
Vice Chair Sandra Pacheco  Tiffany Justice - Planner 10 
Secretary Lynn Eby   Jennifer Schilling – Admin. Assistant, Scribe 11 
Commissioner Al Park  Nann Winter – Village Attorney 12 
Commissioner Gil Benavides    13 
Commissioner Drew Seavey  14 
Commissioner Dan Gay 15 
 16 

1. CALL TO ORDER 17 
The regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order at 7:00 p.m., 18 
August 13, 2019 at the Warren J. Gray Hall, by Chairman Jeff Phillips. A quorum was present. 19 
The agenda was approved, as changed: Application V-19-05 had been deferred.  20 
 21 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 22 
Public Comment was given as follows:  23 
 24 
SPEAKER:     SUBJECT: 25 
 26 
Jacqulyn Armijo, 509 Chamiso Lane.  Speeding on Chamiso Lane. Requested a “slow” 27 

sign. 28 
 29 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 30 
A. Approval of the Consent Agenda 31 

1. Minutes of the July 9, 2019 Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting 32 
 33 

Commissioner Benavides made note of clarification to be written in on page 15 of 16; Line 34 
26.  35 
 36 
Motion: Commissioner Pacheco made a motion to approve the minutes as amended.  37 
Seconded: Commissioner Benavides seconded the motion. 38 
VOTE: The motion carried unanimously (7-0).  39 
 40 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS & APPLICATIONS 41 
 42 
Attorney Winter swore in all those who would be speaking before the Commission. 43 
 44 

 45 

6 of 67



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                           Page 2 of 7 
August 13, 2019 

 1 
A. ZMA 19-02 An application by Lutgen Properties, LLC for a Zone Map Amendment to 2 

change R-2 zoning to C-1 zoning as allowed by §9.2.25(E)(8), for a dual zoned property 3 
in the R-2 Zone with a Special Use Permit for parking and C-1 Zone in the Fourth 4 
Street Corridor and Character Area. The property is located at 7511 Fourth St. NW and 5 
is legally known as a certain tract of land situated within the Alameda Grant, Section 6 
21, Township 11 North, Range 3 East, N.M.P.M., Bernalillo County, New Mexico, 7 
being a portion of Tract 103-B as shown on the Middle Rio Grande Conservancy 8 
District Property Map No. 27. The property contains 1.945 acres more or less.  9 

 10 
Resident & Applicant Speakers for the Discussion: 11 
In order of presentation 12 
 13 
SPEAKER:  POSITION: 14 
 15 
Michael Lutgen, 9113 Lynx Lp.   Applicant.   16 
Jason Buchanan, 33 Sandia Heights    Project Engineer.  17 
Lynn Miller, 508 Chamiso Ln.  Opposed: Read through the letter submitted and 18 

signed by neighbors on Chamiso Ln. See below.  19 
Ron Ginsburg, 500 Chamiso Ln.   Opposed. 20 
Jacqulyn Armijo, 509 Chamiso Ln.   Opposed. 21 
Glenn Fellows, 530 Chamiso Ln.   Opposed.  22 
Bryan Flamm, 524, Chamiso Ln.    Opposed.  23 
Katherine Flamm, 524 Chamiso Ln.    Opposed.  24 
 25 
A letter was presented from several of the neighbors on Chamiso Lane outlining their 26 
opposition to the application. The letter was signed by: Jackie Armijo, 509 Chamiso Lane NW; 27 
Ron & Sandy Ginsburg, 500 Chamiso Lane; Lynn & Lynda Miller, 508 Chamiso Lane NW; 28 
Chris & Kate Musello, 525 Chamiso Lane; Robert Ashmore, 531 Chamiso Lane NW; Susan 29 
Ratcliff, 539 Chamiso Lane NW; Glenn Fellows, 530 Chamiso Lane NW; Nancy Joste, 516 30 
Chamiso Lane NW.; John Pietz, 516 Chamiso Lane NW; Gwyneth Donald Parker, 538 31 
Chamiso Lane NW; Michael & Monique Hogan, 530 Chamiso Lane NW; Bryan & Katherine 32 
Flamm, 524 Chamiso Lane NW.  33 
 34 
Commissioner Benavides recused himself from commenting and voting on ZMA 19-02.  35 
 36 
Planner McDonough gave the planning report with recommendation to forward the item to 37 
the Board of Trustees for approval of ZMA 19-02.  38 
 39 
Discussion:  40 
 41 

• The number of townhome units that would be built on the property was discussed. It 42 
was determined that there were many factors that could change the total number of 43 
units upon conducting a Site Development Plan.  44 

• The change to a C1 Zone was addressed in relation to higher density dwellings. Planner 45 
McDonough explained why C1 Zoning is the appropriate zoning for the applicant’s 46 
intended land use.  47 

7 of 67



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                           Page 3 of 7 
August 13, 2019 

• Michael Lutgen, the applicant, presented his application and responded to questions 1 
from the Commissioners. Emergency safety turnarounds would be designed in the Site 2 
Development Plan phase.   3 

• The previous use of the land was discussed, as well as the steps being taken to buildout 4 
the property.  5 

• Jason Buchanan, project engineer, spoke to the preliminary design of the intended 6 
townhomes and responded to questions from the Commissioners.  7 

• There were no comments made in favor of the application.  8 
• There were 6 residents who spoke in opposition of the application, with corresponding 9 

letter read through by resident Lynn Miller.  10 
• The applicant, Michael Lutgen, responded to concerns presented by the speakers who 11 

were in opposition to the application.  12 
• Commissioner Park expressed concern that changing the zone would not guarantee that 13 

the intended townhomes be built. Conditions could be placed on the zone change if the 14 
application was passed. Conditions would be maintained with the land.  15 

• Possible conditions discussed were the height of the building(s) and the setbacks; 16 
specifically, maintaining the current R2 regulations of height and setbacks for the 17 
requested C1 zone for the property in question.  18 
 19 

Chairman Phillips closed the floor for comments.  20 
 21 
Motion: Commissioner Park made a motion to forward the application to the Board of 22 
Trustees, with recommendation to deny the application.   23 
Second: Commissioner Gay seconded the motion.  24 
After discussion, a roll call vote was conducted.  25 
Roll Call Vote: 26 
Commissioner Park ……………….. Nay  27 
Commissioner Pacheco …………… Nay  28 
Commissioner Eby ………………… Nay 29 
Commissioner Seavey ……………... Nay  30 
Commissioner Gay ………………… Yea  31 
Commissioner Phillips …………….. Nay  32 
Commissioner Benavides …………..  Recused, no vote.  33 
 34 
Motion failed (5-1). 35 
 36 
Commissioner Park explained why he voted against his own motion.  37 
 38 
Motion: Commissioner Eby motioned to recommend approval of the application to the Board 39 
of Trustees, with the conditions that the building height be consistent with R2 zoning of 26 40 
feet and the rear setback be consistent with R2 zoning of 15 feet.  41 
Second: Commissioner Seavey seconded the motion.  42 

• After discussion, the motion was amended to clarify the conditions, as written above. 43 
• Commissioner Seavey maintained his second for the motion as amended. 44 

After discussion on the amended motion, a roll call vote was conducted.  45 
Roll Call Vote: 46 
Commissioner Park ……………….. Nay 47 

8 of 67



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                           Page 4 of 7 
August 13, 2019 

Commissioner Pacheco …………… Yea  1 
Commissioner Eby ………………… Yea 2 
Commissioner Seavey ……………... Yea 3 
Commissioner Gay ………………… Nay 4 
Commissioner Phillips …………….. Nay 5 
Commissioner Benavides …………..  Recused, no vote.  6 
 7 
Motion failed (3-3). 8 
 9 
Motion: Commissioner Park made a motion to defer the application indefinitely. 10 
Motion failed for lack of a second.  11 
 12 
Motion: Commissioner Park made a motion to defer the application.  13 
Second: Commissioner Eby seconded the motion to defer the application.  14 
Roll Call Vote: 15 
Commissioner Park ……………….. Yea 16 
Commissioner Pacheco ……………. Nay 17 
Commissioner Eby ………………… Yea 18 
Commissioner Seavey ……………... Yea 19 
Commissioner Gay ………………… Nay 20 
Commissioner Phillips …………….. Yea 21 
Commissioner Benavides …………..  Recused, no vote.  22 
 23 
VOTE: The motion carried to defer the application (4-2). 24 
 25 
Chairman Phillips stated that the public hearing on Item 4A in the request by Lutgen 26 
Properties for a Zone Map Amendment was closed with the Commission voting to defer the 27 
application. 28 
 29 
 30 

B. SDP 19-01 A request by Baca’s Trees Profit Sharing and Trust for a Preliminary Site 31 
Development Plan review of a major subdivision for 3.3 acres of property in the Fourth 32 
Street Corridor and Character Area. The subdivision would create four (4) R-2 33 
residential lots of 0.50 acres each and three C-1 Commercial-Retail lots. The 34 
subdivision would be a replat of existing property located at 7201, 7217, and 7221 35 
Fourth St. NW and 401 Roehl Rd. NW and is legally known as a portion of Lots 3 & 4 36 
(except the westerly 225 feet), Justen Jones Addition within Section 21, T. 11 N., R. 3 37 
E., N.M.P.M. Village of Los Ranchos, Bernalillo County, New Mexico. The property 38 
contains 3.3 acres more or less. 39 

 40 
Resident & Applicant Speakers for the Discussion: 41 
In order of presentation 42 
 43 
SPEAKER:  POSITION: 44 
David Newman, 504 Mary’s Way  Applicant representing Baca’s Trees. 45 
Andrew Varoz, 7701 Calle Carisma  Project Engineer.   46 
Nancy Starr, 513 Roehl Rd.     In favor of the application.  47 

9 of 67



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                           Page 5 of 7 
August 13, 2019 

Planner Justice gave the planning report with recommendation to forward the item to the 1 
Board of Trustees to approve the Site Development Plan with conditions.  2 
 3 
Discussion: 4 

• The plans were discussed in reference to setbacks and the Village’s Floor Area Ratio. 5 
The lots would adhere to current regulations for the designated zoning (whether R2 or 6 
C1).  7 

• The applicant, David Newman, presented his application with regard to the land’s 8 
current use, proposed use, and why a zone change would be needed following the 9 
approval of the Site Development Plan and Subdivision.  10 

• There was discussion about the proposed four residential lots; the lots would be sold as 11 
vacant lots in the new subdivision.   12 

• The well and septic systems were discussed and determined by the applicant that their 13 
use is not yet decided.  14 

• The conditions in the Planner’s Report were discussed in regard to drainage plans and 15 
off-site parking. Drainage plans had not been done on the C1 portion of the land with 16 
the proposed property lines. The purpose of the condition was clarified; changing the 17 
lots sizes require new drainage plans for all lots in the proposed R2 and C1 zones.  18 

• Andrew Varoz, project engineer, spoke to the existing conditions and drainage.  19 
• There was 1 resident who spoke in favor of the application.  20 
• There were no comments made in opposition of the application.  21 

 22 
Chairman Phillips closed the floor for comments.  23 

 24 
Motion: Commissioner Pacheco made a motion to recommend to the Board of Trustees to 25 
approve the application with the conditions as stated in the Planner’s Report.   26 
Second: Commissioner Gay seconded the motion.  27 
VOTE: The motion carried unanimously (7-0) 28 
 29 
Chairman Phillips stated that the public hearing on Item 4B in the request by Baca’s Trees 30 
Profit Sharing and Trust for a Preliminary Site Development Plan review was formally closed.  31 
 32 

C. S 19-01 A request by Baca’s Trees Profit Sharing and Trust for a Preliminary Plat 33 
review of a major subdivision for 3.3 acres of property in the Fourth Street Corridor 34 
and Character Area. The subdivision would create four (4) R-2 residential lots of 0.50 35 
acres each and three C-1 Commercial-Retail lots. The subdivision would be a replat of 36 
existing property located at 7201, 7217, and 7221 Fourth St. NW and 401 Roehl Rd. 37 
NW and is legally known as a portion of Lots 3 & 4 (except the westerly 225 feet), 38 
Justen Jones Addition within Section 21, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M. Village of Los 39 
Ranchos, Bernalillo County, New Mexico. The property contains 3.3 acres more or 40 
less. 41 

 42 
Resident Speakers for the Discussion:  43 
SPEAKER:  POSITION: 44 
David Newman, 504 Mary’s Way  Applicant representing Baca’s Trees. 45 
 46 
Planner Justice gave the planning report with recommendation to forward the matter to the 47 
Board of Trustees a recommendation of approval with conditions.  48 

10 of 67



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                           Page 6 of 7 
August 13, 2019 

 1 
Discussion:  2 

• Commissioner Gay asked if the Commission had the authority to waive items from the 3 
Preliminary Plat requirements. Planner Justice stated that that language is directly from 4 
the code. There was no further discussion on this item.  5 

• The applicant, David Newman, agreed to all conditions proposed.  6 
• There were no speakers from the audience who spoke in favor or opposition to the 7 

application. 8 
 9 

Chairman Phillips closed the floor for comments.  10 
 11 
Motion: Commissioner Gay moved to submit the application to the Board of Trustees for 12 
approval with the 7 conditions as written.  13 
Second: Commissioner Pacheco seconded the motion.  14 
VOTE: The motion carried unanimously (7-0). 15 
 16 
Chairman Phillips stated that the public hearing on Item 4C in the request by Baca’s Trees 17 
Profit Sharing and Trust for a Preliminary Plat was formally closed.  18 
 19 

5. OLD BUSINESS 20 
a. Discussion of the 2035 Master Plan process 21 

Planner Tiffany Justice gave an update on the 2035 Master Plan. There will be a working 22 
session on August 23rd with the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Trustees; 23 
no action will be taken at the session. The Master Plan will be on the Planning & Zoning 24 
regular meeting agenda in the fall.  25 
 26 

6. NEW BUSINESS 27 
a. Discussion and direction on allowing a tennis court to be built within the 280-28 

foot setback in the South Rio Grande Character Area. 29 
• The Commissioners and Planner McDonough discussed allowing tennis courts in the 30 

280-foot setback of the South Rio Grande Character Area. The concluding thoughts 31 
were that a tennis court in the 280-foot setback was in opposition to the Character Area.  32 
*Note: The original wording of this item stated, “North Rio Grande Character Area”. 33 
Planner Tim McDonough corrected the language to state, “South Rio Grande 34 
Character Area” during the meeting.  35 

 36 
7. REPORTS 37 

a. Planning Department Report 38 
• Planner Tiffany Justice gave the Planning & Zoning Department report: The Fourth 39 

Street Project remains on schedule for completion in September. Dominic Tomba is 40 
now the Code Enforcement Officer as well as the Animal Control Officer. The P&Z 41 
Admin. Assistant, Jennifer Schilling, is seeking ways to make business registrations 42 
and renewals more efficient for both the Village and business owners. Planner Justice 43 
is working on a tourism section of the Village website, paired with the Village’s 44 
advertisement in the Albuquerque Discovery Map. A resolution was passed on July 31st 45 

11 of 67



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                           Page 7 of 7 
August 13, 2019 

by the Board of Trustees, adopting a film policy and corresponding procedures. The 1 
P&Z department is now accepting used parcel permit rider signs to be recycled.  2 

• There was brief discussion on Planning and Zoning Commissioners having not been 3 
noticed about the Board of Trustees Special Meeting regarding the Village’s film 4 
policy, directly.   5 

 6 
8. COMMISSIONERS’ INFOMAL DISCUSSION 7 

 8 
• The property behind El Camino Motel was discussed; There were no known intentions 9 

from the owner concerning that property.  10 
• Materials submitted to the Commission during meetings were discussed. Concerns 11 

were that these materials do not allow the Commissioners proper time to critically 12 
review the information presented, nor does the applicant or the public have the 13 
opportunity to review the materials thoroughly before the meeting. Attorney Winter 14 
stated that these material-submissions are allowed on a case-by-case basis and is more 15 
inclined to have a thorough record in the event of an appeal. Discussion concluded with 16 
the prospect that if significant information is submitted during a meeting, there may be 17 
cause to defer the application. 18 

 19 
9. ADJOURNMENT 20 

 21 
Chairman Phillips adjourned the meeting at 9:53 p.m. 22 
 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 

Approval of the August 13, 2019 Minutes 32 
 33 

These minutes have been APPROVED by the Planning & Zoning Commission of the 34 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque this __________ day of ____________, 2019.  35 
 36 
ATTEST: 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
_______________________________ 41 
Lynn Eby, Secretary  42 
Planning & Zoning Commission 43 

12 of 67



 

Board of Trustees and Planning & Zoning Commission Work Session                    Page 1 of 2 
August 23, 2019 

Board of Trustees and 1 
Planning & Zoning Commission 2 

of the  3 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 4 

 5 
DRAFT MINUTES 6 

August 23, 2019 7 
 8 

Trustees & Commissioners Present:       Staff Present: 9 
Trustee Pablo Rael            Tim McDonough - Director, Acting Administrator 10 
Trustee Tom Riccobene           Tiffany Justice – Planner, Scribe 11 
Chairman Jeff Phillips            Tim Karpoff – Facilitator 12 
Vice Chair Sandra Pacheco           Danielle Sedillo-Molina – Village Clerk 13 
Commissioner Al Park  14 
Commissioner Gil Benavides    15 
Commissioner Drew Seavey  16 
 17 

1. CALL TO ORDER 18 
 19 
The Board of Trustees and Planning & Zoning Commission work session was called to order 20 
at 5:10 p.m., August 23, 2019 at the Warren J. Gray Hall, by Acting Administrator and 21 
Planning & Zoning Director Tim McDonough. A quorum was present. No official action was 22 
taken. 23 
 24 

2. REVIEW OF 2035 MASTER PLAN DEVELOPMENT PROCESS 25 
 26 
Acting Administrator and Planning & Zoning Director Tim McDonough reviewed the 2035 27 
Master Plan Development Process, with additional comment from Facilitator Tim Karpoff and 28 
Planner Tiffany Justice. He explained the timeline of the development process: the formation 29 
and involvement of the Master Plan Committee, the development of the telephone survey, and 30 
the series of public input meetings and open house, including the public outreach for this 31 
process. 32 
 33 
Trustees and Commissioners asked questions on the plan development process. 34 
 35 

3. REVIEW OF 2035 MASTER PLAN SECTIONS 36 
 37 
Planner Tiffany Justice reviewed the 2035 Master Plan Sections. She explained the overall 38 
themes of the plan and key points from each section. 39 
 40 
Trustees and Commissioners asked questions on the master plan sections. 41 
 42 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON 2035 MASTER PLAN 43 
Public Comment was given as follows:  44 

13 of 67



 

Board of Trustees and Planning & Zoning Commission Work Session                    Page 2 of 2 
August 23, 2019 

 1 
SPEAKER:     SUBJECT: 2 
 3 
J.T. Michelson, 5001 Rio Grande Blvd Commented on the overall plan and his 4 

involvement throughout the process as a 5 
committee member. 6 

 7 
Chuck Lucas, 1028 Ortega Rd Commented on agricultural initiatives in the 8 

Village. 9 
 10 

5. ADJOURNMENT 11 
 12 
Acting Administrator and Planning & Zoning Director Tim McDonough adjourned the 13 
meeting at 7:14 p.m. 14 
 15 
 16 
 17 
 18 

APPROVED by the Planning & Zoning Commission of the Village of Los Ranchos 19 
de Albuquerque this 10th day of September, 2019. 20 

 21 
 22 
 ATTEST: 23 
 24 
 25 
       26 
 Lynn Eby, Secretary 27 
 Planning & Zoning Commission 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 
  33 
 34 
 35 
 36 
 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 
 46 
 47 

14 of 67



4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 
A. V 19-06 A request for a Variance by Jan Sultan from §9.2.10(E)(2)(a) the 

minimum side setback shall be ten (10) feet to allow encroachment of a 
structure into the setback area for a property in the R-2 Zone in the Camino 
Real Residential Character Area. The property is located at 501 Mullen Road 
NW and is legally known as Lot Numbered Twenty Four (24) of Unit One, El 
Paraiso, a Subdivision of a Tract of Land in School District No. 4, Bernalillo 
County, New Mexico, as the same is shown and designated on the map of said 
subdivision, filed in the Office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, New 
Mexico, on February 12, 1941. The property contains 0.455 acres more or 
less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15 of 67



16 of 67



17 of 67



18 of 67



19 of 67



20 of 67



21 of 67



22 of 67



23 of 67



Dear Sirs, and Madame's:  
 
I am writing to bear witness to some important things regarding my application to renovate an 
existing shop building on the property at 501 Mullen, at the corner of 6th.  The property is a half 
acre, with a house built around 1949 and continuously occupied by the same family until my 
purchase.  
 
I will start by saying that I am not looking at this property as an investment, but rather as a home 
to retire to.  My wife and I had been searching in Albuquerque for several months, with the help 
of a realtor keeping watch for new listings.  We needed a house with a double garage, a  “guest 
house” , and enough space to keep a garden.  The necessity for the guest house is because we 
have a 17 year old boy who is on the autism spectrum.  While he is intelligent, he is socially 
awkward.  We are certain by now that the boy will have to live at home after high school, and 
will not be capable of independent living. 
 
It is for this reason that we were searching for a place of the description of the Mullen  property. 
When the realtor showed us the place, and noted the R-2 zoning, I knew we had found the right 
place.  We would be legally able to make changes to the existing shop building necessary to 
make a comfortable living space for my son…out of the house but close enough to give him 
support.  In addition we like the quiet, the big trees,  and the old neighborhood feel of Los 
Ranchos. As people who like to garden and grow food,  the fact that Los Ranchos is part of the 
agricultural history of Old Albuquerque is really appealing to us.  
 
When we bought the property, we had to catch up with a lot of deferred maintenance to make it 
more comfortable.  It was when we applied for a building permit to do the renovation on the 
shop, that we found out that Los Ranchos has its own rules about the R-2 zoning designation, 
separate from Albuquerque.  And so we are asking permission to proceed with our vision for the 
place. If we are not allowed to use the space it would mean the loss of our dream to create a 
compound where our family can take root, and our son to have privacy and a sense of 
belonging. 
 
Sincerely, Jan H, Sultan  
 
Owner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To whom it may concern,  
 

24 of 67



My clients wish to improve the interior finish of an existing shop that is on their property. 
The shop currently has water, sewer, and electric. The shop is also climate controlled with a 
swamp cooler and a wood burning stove which is properly vented.  The shop is technically a 
living space/dwelling unit. The use would not change. The shops footprint will not be altered and 
the level of non-conformity will not increase. The shop was built with the existing house in 1949 
before the creation of Los Ranchos and the subsequent adoption of their zoning 
requirements/setbacks.  
 
Referring to  SS 9.2.23 Non-conforming uses and structures  
(D)-(3)  
The alterations to the building will not increase the degree of nonconformity.  
(E)-(1)-(a)  
The building has been a qualified dwelling unit since its construction, use will not change.  
(E)-(1)-(b) 
 
The owners plan on farming traditional crops on the land and there is an existing well and 
irrigation system that they will utilize. They plan to retire to the Community of Los Ranchos and 
to make the space green with gardening and activity.  
 
 
-Nishan Garvanian 
Owners Representative 
 
 

25 of 67



26 of 67



27 of 67



28 of 67



29 of 67



30 of 67



31 of 67



32 of 67



1,467

244

501 Mullen Rd

The City of Albuquerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,

accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
visit http://www.cabq.gov/abq-data/abq-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

1,200
© City of Albuquerque

200

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
1:

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet2000 100

Notes

Legend

8/22/2019

Bernalillo County Parcels

Municipal Limits

Corrales

Edgewood

Los Ranchos

Rio Rancho

Tijeras

UNINCORPORATED

33 of 67



34 of 67



35 of 67



36 of 67



4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
 
B. SDP 19-02 A request by Cherie Montoya for a preliminary review and 

recommendation to the Board of Trustees of a Commercial Site Development 
Plan for a redevelopment in the Fourth Street Corridor and Character Area. 
The property is located at 8909 Fourth Street NW and is legally known as Lot 
14 of Plat of Ortega Compound, a Tract of Land Lying and Situated within 
Section 16, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., Village of Los Ranchos de 
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico, filed in the Office of the 
County Clerk of Bernalillo County on October 22, 1996. The property 
contains 1.210 acres more or less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

37 of 67



38 of 67



39 of 67



40 of 67



41 of 67



42 of 67



43 of 67



44 of 67



45 of 67



46 of 67



47 of 67



Expansion of Farm & Table 
 

1. Farm & Table Background 
 
Farm & Table, Inc. has been in operation since 2012. Cherie Montoya is the sole owner. 
The restaurant space is leased from her father, David Montoya, who owns the 12 +/- 
acre parcel at 8917 4th Street NW.  
 
Since opening in March of 2012, Farm & Table has received numerous local and 
national accolades and an overwhelming endorsement from the community. It is 
dedicated to utilizing fresh, locally sourced ingredients to create an inspired, 
seasonally-changing menu. Farm & Table has established strong relationships with 
many local farmers, ranchers, dairies, cheese makers, and food artisans and utilizes 
their products throughout the year.  
 

2. Farm & Table Expansion 
 
Farm & Table is endeavoring to purchase the property adjacent to the south at 8909 4th 
Street to expand its operation. The plan proposes to use the existing barn as a space for 
special events/dinners and to build a kitchen and small wine bar/bodega to service this 
new space.  
 

3. Intent for Existing Structures and New Space 
 

a. House/Retail Space - Continue to lease to “Found On 4th” 
b. Mobile Trailer - Remove 
c. Car Port - Remove 
d. Main House- Maintain use as a house 
e. Barn - Convert to a special event / dining space  
f. New Structure (kitchen and small bar/bodega)  

 
4. Details of Retail Space 

 
a. EXISTING BUSINESS: Found On 4th 

Hours of Operation: Tuesday - Sunday 11-4pm 
Found On 4th is a retail shop that features eclectic vintage items, and crafts. 

 
b. PROPOSED: Farm & Table Wine Bar/Bodega 

Hours of Operation: Tuesday - Saturday 4-9pm 
Square Footage: 1,880 
 

48 of 67



The Farm & Table Wine Bar/Bodega will serve fresh dishes created with local 
ingredients. We will utilize local vegetables, fruits, meats, cheeses, artisan foods 
to create creative dishes that include salads, soups, shareable entrees, small 
plates, and desserts. Fresh bread and pastries will be made on-site. We will 
obtain a restaurant license to offer beer and wine. We will offer table and counter 
service for up to 48 guests. 
 

c. PROPOSED: Farm & Table Barn Events 
Hours of Operation: The Barn will be utilized on scheduled occasions during the 
following hours: Monday - Friday 5 - 10pm and Saturday - Sunday 3 - 10pm.  
This space will not be open to the general public, and will only be booked for 
scheduled occasions. Valet parking will be mandatory and included in the 
contract for each event. The valet service will offer convenient drop-off and 
pick-up for each guest, with no burden on the proposed parking lot. 
The maximum number of guests will be 100. Special events will include dinners, 
receptions, meetings and social gatherings.  

 
5. Parking Plan 

a. PLAN TO SOLVE FARM & TABLE STREET PARKING ON BUSIEST DAYS - 
SATURDAY AND SUNDAY BRUNCH: The proposed plan for on-site parking at 
8909 4th Street will provide ample space, above and beyond what is needed for 
Found On 4th, the house, and Farm & Table Wine Bar/Bodega. Farm & Table 
Wine Bar/Bodega will be closed during Saturday and Sunday brunches, which 
will provide additional parking spots for overflow parking from Farm & Table. This 
will help to alleviate overflow street parking.  

b. PLAN FOR EVENTS PARKING: A shared parking agreement has been created 
with David & Pam Montoya to utilize the property at 8833 4th Street. This lot can 
accommodate up 37 valet parking spaces. Valet parking service for events will be 
provided by Road Runner Shuttle and Charter. This will ensure that events will 
not burden on-site parking. 

6. Gross Receipt Taxes 
a. All revenue generated from the Barn Events and Farm & Table Wine Bar/Bodega 

will be accounted for and sales tax will be paid to Los Ranchos de Albuquerque. 
See letter from REDW that states how revenue will be accounted for. 

7. Summary 
a. This expansion plan provides Farm & Table an opportunity to expand its current 

operation in a meaningful and sustainable manner. It will also address two key 
issues that Farm & Table has experienced since it was open in 2012, that being 
(1) it’s inability to accommodate larger groups for special events (2) access to 
additional parking resulting in overflow along 4th Street.  

b. Finally, this expansion will benefit not only Farm & Table but Los Ranchos de 
Albuquerque in the following ways: (1) it will keep hard-earned dollars in the 
community via additional gross receipt taxes (2) it will help to expand the 

49 of 67



operations of a successful local business (3) and it will provide the community 
with an additional high-quality and beautiful venue for special events. 

c. The project proposed will be done with respect for the land, the buildings it 
comprises, the community it exists in, and the families and neighbors in the 
surrounding area. A strong team that includes architects and builders, (Modulus 
Design) broker, (Kyla Stoker) Certified Public Accountant, (REDW) and Cherie 
Montoya along with a team of quality culinary professionals, are working to create 
a thoughtful, intentional and well-advised plan to ensure that this project benefits 
us all. 

 
 
 
 
 

50 of 67



51 of 67



8/22/2019 about:blank

about:blank 1/1

TREASURER BERNALILLO
COUNTY
PO BOX 627
ALBUQUERQUE, N.M. 87103-0627
(505) 468-7031 
 TREASURERS OFFICE
E-MAIL: TREAS@BERNCO.GOV 

2018 TAX BILL

SENT TO MGC #  1929
CALIBER HOME LOANS

PROPERTY ADDRESS AND DESCRIPTION PARCEL
8909 4TH ST NW 
LT 14 PLAT OF ORTEGA COMPOUND CONT 1.2100 AC

2018

PARCEL NUMBER:  101506445331510615

AFC MRGB 

1 015 064 453 315 10615
WEIL HARRY & MARITA ANN
8909 4TH ST NW
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87114

L1AM   TAX DISTRICT 

PROPERTY CODE VALUE
ASSESSED VALUE LAND 103,637
ASSESSED VALUE IMPROVEMENTS 186,239
ASSESSED VALUE PERS PROP 0
TAXABLE VALUE LAND 34,542
TAXABLE VALUE IMPROVEMENTS 62,073
TAXABLE VALUE PERS PROP 0
TOTAL VALUATION 96,615
STATUTORY EXEMPTION 2,000
VETERAN EXEMPTION 0
 
NET TAXABLE VALUE HOHX 94,615

AGENCIES TAX RATE NET TAXABLE VALUE AMOUNT DUE
STATE 1.360 94,615 128.68
COUNTY 8.490 94,615 803.29
LOS RANCHO 1.000 94,615 94.62
SCHOOL APS 10.473 94,615 990.91
CNM 3.799 94,615 359.44
UNMH 6.400 94,615 605.54
AMAFCA 0.847 94,615 80.14
MRGCD 5.069 94,615 479.60
 
TOTAL RATE 37.438 2018 TAX >> 3,542.22

1st half payment becomes delinquent after Dec 10, 2018
2nd half payment becomes delinquent after May 10, 2019
Postmark by these dates for each half is on time...

CLICK HERE TO SEE TAX & PAYMENT HISTORY

OTHER TAX DUE:
YEAR TAX INTEREST PENALTY FEES AMOUNT DUE

52 of 67

https://wwp.bernco.gov/treasurers-office/
mailto:treas@bernco.gov
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl03$TemplateBody$ctl00$PageLayout$ctl00$Placeholder3$ctl00$pageContent$ctl00$Placeholder5$ctl00$placeHolder$ctl00$paymetHistory','')


53 of 67

Tiffany Justice


Tiffany Justice
Valet



1,467

244

8909 Fourth Street

The City of Albuquerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,

accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
visit http://www.cabq.gov/abq-data/abq-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

1,200
© City of Albuquerque

200

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
1:

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet2000 100

Notes

Legend

8/22/2019

Bernalillo County Parcels

Municipal Limits

Corrales

Edgewood

Los Ranchos

Rio Rancho

Tijeras

UNINCORPORATED

54 of 67



55 of 67



4T
H S

TR
EET

O
R

TE
G

A 
C

O
U

R
T 

N
.W

.

8909 4TH ST.
LOS RANCHOS DE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87114

SITE AREA: 1.21 ACRES

SCALE:

MODULUS DESIGN LLC.
912 Broadway Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87102

P 505.842.0354
F 505.243.3669

8909 4th Street.
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, NM 87114

 1/32" = 1'-0"

8/1/2019 5:27:38 PM

Farm + Table

COVER SHEET
G001

LOCATION MAP

PROPERTY INFORMATION

PROJECT LOCATION

PROPERTY ADDRESS 8909 4th Street.
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, NM 87114

ZONING / PROPERTY CLASS C-1

UPC # 101506445331510615

LEGAL DESCRIPTION LT 14 PLAT OF ORTEGA COMPOND CONT 1.2100 AC

FARM + TABLE
8909 4TH ST.
LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87114

TENANT IMPROVEMENT & SITE WORK

PROJECT TEAM

OWNER:

Farm + Table
8917 4th St. NW
Albuquerque, NM 87114

Cherie Montoya
505.503.7124

MECHANICAL: ELECTRICAL:DESIGN TEAM:

Modulus Design
912 Broadway Blvd NE
Albuquerque NM 87102

Christian Harper
505.842.0354

Walter Gill
505.842.0354

Wendell Montgomery
505.842.0354

 1/32" = 1'-0"
1 Site Plan

N

LOT SIZE 1.21 ACRES

SHEET INDEX
Sheet

Number Sheet Name

G001 COVER SHEET
G002 CODE ANALYSIS
AS100 SITE PLAN - EXISTING
AS100 D SITE PLAN - DEMOLITION
AS101 SITE PLAN - PROPOSED
A101 FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED

STRUCTURAL: CIVIL / SURVEY:

56 of 67



REF.REF.

3'
-6

"

4'
-0

"

1'-6"

5'
-0

"

2'-8" CLEAR

3'-0" MIN.

*

3'
-6

"

4'-6"

2'-0"

* 4'-0" MIN. IF DOOR HAS
BOTH CLOSER & LATCH.

* 1'-0" MIN. IF DOOR HAS  BOTH A
CLOSER AND A LATCH.

* 4'-0" MIN. IF DOOR
HAS A CLOSER.

* *

8. CHANGES IN LEVEL OF 1/4" (6mm) HIGH MAXIMUM SHALL BE
PERMITTED TO BE VERTICAL   AND WITHOUT EDGE TREATMENT
(ANSI 4.5.2.1)   CHANGES IN LEVEL BETWEEN 1/4" (6mm) HIGH
MINIMUM AND 1/2" (13mm) HIGH MAXIMUM SHALL BE BEVELED
WITH A SLOPE NOT STEEPER THAN 1:2. (ANSI 4.5.2.2)

7. SPACE BETWEEN TWO HINGED OR PIVOTED DOORS IN
SERIES SHALL BE 48" (1220mm) PLUS THE WIDTH OF ANY DOOR
SWINGING INTO THE SPACE. DOORS IN A SERIES SHALL SWING
EITHER IN SAME DIRECTION OR AWAY FROM SPACE BETWEEN DOORS.

5. DOOR CLOSERS SHALL BE ADJUSTED SO THAT FROM AN
OPEN POSITION OF 90 DEG., THE TIME REQUIRED TO MOVE THE
DOOR TO AN OPEN POSITION OF 12 DEG. WILL BE 5 SECONDS
MINIMUM. (ANSI 4.13.10)

6.  FIRE DOORS SHALL HAVE THE MINIMUM OPENING FORCE
ALLOWABLE BY THE APPROPRIATE ADMINISTRATIVE
AUTHORITY.   THE REQUIRED FORCE FOR PUSHING OR
PULLING OPEN DOORS OTHER THAN FIRE   DOORS SHALL BE
AS FOLLOWS:
-INTERIOR HINGED DOOR: 5.0lb. (22.2N) MAX.
-SLIDING/FOLDING DOOR: 5.0lb. (22.2N) MAX.
THESE FORCES DO NOT APPLY TO RETRACTING LATCH BOLTS
OR DISENGAGING OTHER DEVICES THAT HOLD THE DOOR IN A
CLOSED POSITION. (ANSI 4.13.11)

4. DOOR HARDWARE: HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES, LOCKS, AND
OTHER OPERABLE PARTS ON ACCESSIBLE DOORS SHALL
HAVE A SHAPE THAT IS EASY TO GRASP WITH ONE HAND AND
DOES NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, TIGHT PINCHING, OR
TWISTING OF THE WRIST TO OPERATE. (ANSI 4.13.9)
[GENERALLY LEVER HANDLE STYLE]

GENERAL NOTES:

3. THRESHOLDS AT DOORWAYS, IF PROVIDED, SHALL BE 1/2"
(13mm) HIGH MAXIMUM EXCEPT THRESHOLDS FOR EXTERIOR
RESIDENTIAL. SLIDING DOORS SHALL BE 3/4"(19mm) HIGH
MAXIMUM.  (ANSI 4.13.8)

2. CLEAR WIDTH: DOORWAY SHALL HAVE A CLEAR OPENING
OF 32" (815mm) MINIMUM WITH DOOR OPEN 90 DEG. CLEAR
OPENING SHALL BE    MEASURED BETWEEN THE FACE OF
DOOR AND   STOP (ANSI 4.13.5)

1. MANEUVERING CLEARANCES AT DOORS: SEE DIAGRAMS ON
THIS SHEET AND NOTES BELOW.

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING ARE TO BE CONSIDERED MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. IF LOCAL ORDINANCES HAVE ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS, THE LOCAL ORDINANCE APPLIES.

4'
-0

"

2'-0"
*

FE

1520 SF
BARN

1949 SF
BAR / KITCHEN

438 SF
PATIO

716 SF

KITCHEN

4

557 SF

LOUNGE

34

329 SF

GALLERY

4

1515 SF

BARN / DINING

100

35 SF

RR

35 SF

RR

37 SF

SERVER

174 SF

BAR

1

1

1

1

504 50

21

21

EX

EX

E
XEX

EX

FE

FE 75' USAGE RADIUS

75' USAGE RADIUS

STORAGE STORAGE

BUTCHER

BREAD /
PASTRYCOOLER

COOLER

WASH
STATION

PREP

HOT / HOOD OVENS

COLD /
FREEZERS

PREP

BEV / ICE

FRIDGE

COLD LINE

DISPLAY
CASE

SCALE:

MODULUS DESIGN LLC.
912 Broadway Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87102

P 505.842.0354
F 505.243.3669

8909 4th Street.
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, NM 87114

As indicated

8/1/2019 5:27:42 PM

Farm + Table

CODE ANALYSIS
G002

BUILDING USE AND OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION:

Construction Type

AREA of Work 3,895 SQUARE FEET

Allowable Height 1 STORY

Actual Height 1 STORY

Area Separation: NO SEPARATION REQUIRED ( A-2 to F-2 OCCUPANCY )

Fire Resistant Construction NONE REQUIRED

Occupant Load

Total Number of Exits

Total Exit Capacity 150 OCCUPANTS

Allowable Exit Access Travel
Distance 250 FEET

Maximum Actual
Travel Distance 58 FEET

PLUMBING FIXTURE CALCULATIONS:

TOTAL OCCUPANT LOAD (A-2) OCCUPANCY:

2009 IBC, CH. 29

Occupancy Group

150 OCCUPANTS (75 MALE / 75 FEMALE)

PER SEC. 502.1

PER TABLE 503

PER SEC. 508.4

PER TABLE 1016.1

3 REQUIRED / 5 PROVIDED PER TABLE 1015.1

A-2 pg 34 / IBC 2009 PER SEC. 309

BARN - ASSEMBLY (Unconcentrated): 1520 SF / 15 NET =100 OCCUPANTS
LOUNGE AREA - ASSEMBLY (Unconcentrated): 557 SF / 15 NET = 37 OCCUPANTS
GALLERY - BUSINESS AREA: 329 SF / 100 GROSS = 4 OCCUPANTS
KITCHEN:   716 SF / 200 GROSS = 4 OCCUPANTS
BAR AREA : 174 SF / 200 GROSS            = 2 OCCUPANTS
RR (X 2): 70 SF / 300 GROSS = 2 OCCUPANTS
SERVER: 37 SF / 300 GROSS =1 OCCUPANT

TOTAL OCCUPANCY  =    150 OCCUPANTS

PER TABLE 1004.1.1

ASSEMBLY GROUP (A-2)

TYPE II-B PER SEC. 602.5, TABLE 601

WATER CLOSETS: (1/40) 4 REQUIRED : 4 PROVIDED (2 MALE / 2 FEMALE)

LAVATORIES: (1/75) 2 REQUIRED : 2 PROVIDED (1 MALE, 1 FEMALE)

UTILITY/MOP SINK: 1 PROVIDED

DRINKING FOUNTAIN: BAR SERVES WATER UPON REQUEST & WATER
STATION PROVIDED

CODE INFORMATION
2009 INT'L BLDG CODE + 2008 NM BLDG CODE + 2003 UFC  + ANSI 117.1 2009 + 2009 INT'L BLDG CODE

"Taverns and Bars"

1 HOUR SEPARATION WALL

LEGEND

XX # OF OCCUPANTS AT EXIT POINT
(W/ DIRECTION OF TRAVEL)

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

EXIT SIGN

SPACE
XX OCC # OF OCCUPANTS IN SPACE

AREA SUMMARY

BARN (EXISTING)
1520 SF

BAR / KITCHEN (NEW)
1886 SF

412 SF

TOTAL AREA
3818 SF

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

Light Hazard Occupancy (1) 2A Extinguisher Required per 3000 SqFt.
Maximum Allowable Travel Distance to Extinguisher = 75 feet
Actual Travel Distance to Extinguisher = 45 feet

3815 Sqft / 3000 Sqft = 2 EXTINGUISHER REQUIRED

2009 INT'L FIRE CODE, TABLE 906.3. (1)

2 EXTINGUISHER PROVIDED SEE FLOOR PLAN THIS SHEET FOR EXTINGUISHER LOCATION

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM

1. A SPRINKLER SYSTEM WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FACILITY.

2. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE FIRE MARSHALL'S OFFICE FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL FOR ANY INSTALLATION OR MODIFICATION TO THE FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM, FIRE ALARM
SYSTEM, KITCHEN SUPPRESSION SYSTEM, OR ANY OTHER FIRE RELATED SYSTEM.

3. THE FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM SHALL BE SUPERVISED WHEN REQUIRED BY THE 2009 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

4. CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY REQUIERD

 1" = 20'-0"
A Level 1 - NEW

Tabular Allowable Building Area 9,500 SQUARE FEET 7,555 SF (EXISTING BUILDING)PER TABLE 503

 3/16" = 1'-0"
1 Code Analysis

EGRESS PLAN

EX

57 of 67



4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

O
R

TE
G

A
 C

O
U

R
T 

N
.W

.
40

' R
.O

.W
. (

PR
IV

A
TE

 R
O

A
D

)

60
' R

.O
.W

.

PU
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T.

P
U

B
LI

C
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T.

LO
T 

14

EXISTING BUILDING

BARN

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

EXISTING
MOBILE HOME

CAR
PORT

250' - 7 13/16"

19° 59' 50"

199' - 11 1/2"

47° 46' 29"

347' - 3 3/4"

20° 48' 00"

85' - 3 13/16"

88° 17' 54"

91' - 3 3/4"

70° 00' 10"

21' - 0"

39° 27' 45"

1' - 6 1/2"

85° 52' 10"

Existing stucco / adobe wall & gate.

Existing curb.

Existing pipe fence.

Existing concrete pad.

Existing deck.

Existing landscape planting.

Adjacent Property. No Work.

Adjacent Property. No Work.

Existing landscape area.

Existing adobe residence.

Existing adobe barn structure.

Existing retail business.

Existing carport.

Existing landscape area.

Existing gravel drive & parking area.

Existing mobile home.

Existing steel pipe fence.

Existing gravel drive & parking area.
Existing pipe fence.

2211 SF

1520 SF

1384 SF

745 SF

Existing stucco & adobe
landscape walls.

Existing landscape area.

10' - 0"

10' - 0"

173' - 11 1/4"49' - 5 3/4"

36
' -

 5
"

32
' -

 0
"

43' - 3"

62' - 7"

73
' -

 6
"

28' - 3"26' - 0"

62' - 10 1/2"

91' - 11 1/4"

26
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

8909 4TH ST.
LOS RANCHOS DE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87114
SITE AREA: 1.21 ACRES

8909 4TH ST.
Los Ranchos De Albuquerque, NM 87114

EXISTING STRUCTURES ON SITE:

House: 2211 SF
Retail Business: 1384 SF
Barn: 1520 SF
Mobile Home: 745 SF
Car Port: 428 SF
Deck: 218 SF

Total: 6506 SF
Total Heated Area: 5860 SF

SCALE:

MODULUS DESIGN LLC.
912 Broadway Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87102

P 505.842.0354
F 505.243.3669

8909 4th Street.
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, NM 87114

 1/16" = 1'-0"

8/1/2019 5:27:18 PM

Farm + Table

SITE PLAN - EXISTING
AS100

 1/16" = 1'-0"
1 SITE PLAN - EXISTING

58 of 67



4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

O
R

TE
G

A
 C

O
U

R
T 

N
.W

.
40

' R
.O

.W
. (

PR
IV

A
TE

 R
O

A
D

)

60
' R

.O
.W

.

PU
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T.

P
U

B
LI

C
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T.

LO
T 

14

EXISTING BUILDING

BARN

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

EXISTING
MOBILE HOME

CAR
PORT

Demolish existing stucco / adobe wall & gate.

Demolish existing curb at areas indicated.

Demolish existing pipe fence at areas indicated.

Demolish existing curb at areas indicated.

Existing pipe fence to remain.

Existing pipe fence to remain.

Demolish existing car port.

Demolish existing mobile home.

Demolish existing stucco / adobe
ladnscape walls.

Demolish existing concrete pad.

Demolish existing deck.

Demolish landscape planting.

Landscape planting to remain.

Extents of existing gravel drive.
Remove gravel and regrade.

Adjacent Property. No Work.

Adjacent Property. No Work.

Existing landscape area to remain.

250' - 7 13/16"

19° 59' 50"

199' - 11 1/2"

47° 46' 29"

347' - 3 3/4"

20° 48' 00"

85' - 3 13/16"

88° 17' 54"

91' - 3 3/4"

70° 00' 10"

21' - 0"

39° 27' 45"

1' - 6 1/2"

85° 52' 10"

2211 SF

1520 SF

1384 SF

745 SF

Existing building to remain.

Existing building to remain.

Existing residence to remain.

Existing landscape area to remain.

Existing fence line to remain.

Existing gravel drive. Remove
existing gravel and regrade.

Existing gravel drive. Remove
existing gravel and regrade.

Existing landscape area to remain.8909 4TH ST.
LOS RANCHOS DE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87114
SITE AREA: 1.21 ACRES

8909 4TH ST.
Los Ranchos De Albuquerque, NM 87114

EXISTING STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED:

Mobile Home: 745 SF
Car Port: 428 SF
Deck: 218 SF

Total Demolished: -1391 SF
Total Remaining: 5115 SF

SCALE:

MODULUS DESIGN LLC.
912 Broadway Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87102

P 505.842.0354
F 505.243.3669

8909 4th Street.
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, NM 87114

 1/16" = 1'-0"

8/1/2019 5:27:20 PM

Farm + Table

SITE PLAN - DEMOLITION
AS100 D

 1/16" = 1'-0"
1 SITE PLAN - EXISTING + DEMO

59 of 67



4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

O
R

TE
G

A
 C

O
U

R
T 

N
.W

.
40

' R
.O

.W
. (

PR
IV

A
TE

 R
O

A
D

)

60
' R

.O
.W

.

PU
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T.

P
U

B
LI

C
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T.

EXISTING BUILDING

BARN

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

BAR /
KITCHEN

250' - 7 13/16"

19° 59' 50"

199' - 11 1/2"

47° 46' 29"

347' - 3 3/4"

20° 48' 00"

85' - 3 13/16"

88° 17' 54"

91' - 3 3/4"

70° 00' 10"

21' - 0"

39° 27' 45"

1' - 6 1/2"

85° 52' 10"

New compacted, ADA accessible
crusher fine entry walk.

Existing curb.

Existing pipe fence.

New Bar / Kitchen addition to
existing Barn structure.

Existing landscape planting.

Adjacent Property. No Work.

Adjacent Property. No Work.

Existing  grass landscape area.

Existing adobe barn structure.

Existing building  / retail business.

Existing grass
landscape area.

New compacted crusher
fine drive area, typ.

New 4" W concrete curb flush with grade.

Existing steel pipe fence.

Existing pipe fence.

2211 SF

1520 SF

1384 SF

1886 SF

O
N

E-
W

AY
18

' A
is

le

ONE-WAY
18' Aisle

ONE-WAY
18' Aisle

TWO-WAY
24' Aisle

1
2

9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18

22 23 24 2521

A
D

A
A

D
A

3

4

5

6

Existing Elm tree.

2'- 0" D ponding area, 800 SF.

8909 4TH ST.
LOS RANCHOS DE

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87114
SITE AREA: 1.21 ACRES

9'
 - 

0"
9'

 - 
0"

9'
 - 

0"

2'- 0" D ponding
area, 1250 SF.

New trellis / patio for Bar / Kitchen.

New water feature.

Existing adobe residence

New compacted crusher
fine parking spaces, typ.

New compacted crusher
fine parking spaces, typ.

New concrete paved
parking area at ADA
parking spaces.

New compacted crusher
fine drive area, typ.

10' - 0"
10' - 0"

49' - 5 3/4"

173' - 11 1/4"

20' - 11 1/2"

32' - 0 1/2"

59
' -

 7
"

49' - 6"

36
' -

 5
"

30' - 2"
12

' -
 1

"

58' - 0"13' - 8"56' - 11"

73
' -

 6
"

25
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

8'
 - 

5"

38' - 11 1/2" 32' - 0 1/4"

18
' -

 0
"

18' - 0"

Existing  grass landscape area.

Existing  grass landscape area.

Existing Elm tree.

Existing Cottonwood tree.

Existing Elm trees.

Existing grass
landscape area.

Existing fence line
at back of property.

Los Ranchos de Albuquerque
Parking Requirements:

Dining/Bar/Restaurants: 150 SF per parking space
Retail: 300SF per parking space
Residences: 1 parking space per bedroom

Bar Addition + Patio: 2298 SF / 150 =15 spaces required
Barn Event Space: 1520 SF (Parking per valet / offsite parking provision = 11 spaces min.)
Retail Space:1384SF / 300=5 spaces
House: 3 Bedrooms / 1  = 3 spaces

Total: 23 spaces required (including 2 ADA) - w/ Parking Agreement
All 90° and 60° Spaces provided are 9' - 0" W X 20' - 0" L
All parallel parking spaces are 9' - 0" W X 22' - 0"L

8909 4TH ST.
Los Ranchos De Albuquerque, NM 87114

COVERED
PATIO

412 SF

22
' -

 0
"

9' - 0"

27
' -

 2
 1

/4
"

18
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

18' - 0"

EXISTING STRUCTURES ON SITE:

House: 2211 SF
Retail Business: 1384 SF
Barn: 1520 SF
Bar / Kitchen / Gallery: 1886 SF
Patio: 412 SF

Total: 7502 SF
Total Heated Area: 7050 SF

18
' -

 0
"

78

19

26

32' - 8" 20' - 0"

New planted area.

8'
 - 

0"
9'

 - 
0 

1/
2"

8'
 - 

0"

15' - 7 1/2"

New compacted, ADA accessible
crusher fine entry walk.

27
' -

 4
"

F.
H

.
78

0'

F.
H

.
33

0'

Valet drop-off area

GALLERY

SCALE:

MODULUS DESIGN LLC.
912 Broadway Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87102

P 505.842.0354
F 505.243.3669

8909 4th Street.
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, NM 87114

 1/16" = 1'-0"

8/1/2019 5:27:22 PM

Farm + Table

SITE PLAN - PROPOSED
AS101

 1/16" = 1'-0"
1 SITE PLAN - PROPOSED

60 of 67



REF.REF.

NEW WALLS

EXISTING WALLS

WALL LEGEND

DEMOLISHED WALLS

12

A

D

C

B

3

347' - 3 3/4"

20° 48' 00"

47' - 10"32' - 0 1/2"

51
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

1515 SF

BARN / DINING

WASH
STATION

2'
 - 

0"

716 SF

KITCHEN

329 SF

GALLERY

557 SF

LOUNGE

RR

RR

407 SF

TRELLIS / PATIO

SERVER

FOUNTAIN

FOUNTAIN

GARDEN

174 SF

BAR

30' - 0 1/2" 49' - 8 1/4"

22' - 4"

102' - 0 3/4"

22' - 2 1/4"

23
' -

 1
"

33
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

12
' -

 4
"

9'
 - 

7 
3/

4"
12

' -
 4

 1
/4

"

34
' -

 4
"

11
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

Existing window.

Existing window.

Existing barn door opening.

Barn to be event / dining space.

New bar / lounge space.

New entry / gallery space

New trellis / patio space

New commercial kitchen space.

ADA accessible crusher fine entry path

New water feature.

New landscaped garden area.

EXEX
EX

EX

EX

Sliding glass door

Sliding glass door

Sliding glass door

2' - 0" D ponding area, 800 SF.

ADA accessible crusher fine entry path

STORAGE STORAGE

BUTCHER

BREAD /
PASTRYCOOLER

COOLER

WASH
STATION

PREP

HOT / HOOD OVENS

COLD /
FREEZERS

PREP

BEV / ICE

FRIDGE

COLD LINE

DISPLAY
CASE

Egress door in barn door.

SCALE:

MODULUS DESIGN LLC.
912 Broadway Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87102

P 505.842.0354
F 505.243.3669

8909 4th Street.
Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, NM 87114

As indicated

8/1/2019 5:27:15 PM

Farm + Table

FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED
A101

ROOM SCHEDULE - AREA
Number Name Area

1 KITCHEN 716 SF
2 LOUNGE 557 SF
3 GALLERY 329 SF
4 BARN / DINING 1515 SF
5 RR 35 SF
6 RR 35 SF
7 TRELLIS / PATIO 407 SF
8 SERVER 37 SF
11 BAR 174 SF
9 3807 SF

 3/16" = 1'-0"
1 FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED - BARN

61 of 67



5. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 

A. Discussion of the 2035 Master Plan process 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

62 of 67



 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 

There is no new business. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

63 of 67



7. REPORTS 
 
 

A. Planning Department Report 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

64 of 67



DEPARTMENT REPORT 
(for September P&Z & BOT meetings) 

 
Fourth Street Project 
The Fourth Street Construction Project continues with construction on the west side. String lights 
are being strung across Fourth Street and at the north end of the project are lit up at night. The 
pedestrian light poles are being installed on the southern end of the project. Other on-going 
construction activity includes the installation of brick sidewalks, permeable paver system, and 
irrigation. Bus shelters are also being installed on the west side and site grading has begun on the 
public parking lot on the east side of Fourth Street just south of Tyler Road.  
 
Master Plan 
The working session was held on August 23 to review the plan and the plan development process 
with the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Trustees. A make-up session for those 
who were unable to attend the August 23rd session is being scheduled for the latter half of 
September and the Master Plan is anticipated to be on the October Planning & Zoning 
Commission meeting agenda. 
 
General 
 
Dominic Tomba continues to field concerns and write letters for properties to come into 
compliance.  
 
Jennifer Schilling continues to work on a 2021 system to manage business license renewals. Also, 
as seen in the minutes for the August meeting, she is simplifying the minutes compliant with 
Robert’s Rules. Jennifer is also taking responsibility for the Village’s requirements for the 2020 
Census. 
 
Tiffany Justice has completed a new policy for filming in the village. She and Tim McDonough 
visited a film production last month to see first-hand the activities during a film production. She 
has also set up a new portion of the web site that identifies businesses in the Village, with 
photographs and links to their business website. Tiffany has taken over most of the 
responsibilities of the Planning & Zoning Director including meeting with architects and 
developers for potential projects.  
 
 

65 of 67



8. COMMISSIONERS INFORMAL DISCUSSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

66 of 67



9. ADJOURMENT 

67 of 67




